
From: lucinda page
To: Trickey, Anne (ART)
Subject: Work place bullying and harassment byJeff Potter
Date: Friday, September 14, 2018 1:40:04 PM

Dear Anne,

I am writing to let you know that I attended a mediation with Jeff Potter through the
Bay are Lawyers for the Arts Scheduled for Monday September 10th from 9 am to 12
noon.  I deliberated about  attended the mediation for a while and then decided to go
thinking that it would be good for us to have a dialogue about what has been
happening.  

I was seriously mistaken.  What I experienced was more abuse.  He attacked my
mental health, never admitted to copying my designs, said that he purchased "the
parts" from Ebay, attacked my creativity, he defamed my character, the way I engage
my customers, shamed and blamed me and accused me of "hawking" which is
untrue.  I finally, after 2 hours, of this abuse, left the room.

I felt very unsafe and see the situation as paying in time and money to be abused and
bullied further by Jeff Micheal Potter.  I discovered the information below on Monday
afternoon, following the mediation.  If I had this information prior, I would not have
attended the mediation

http://workplacebullying.org/ multi/pdf/Inappropriate- Mediation.pdf

No Mediation for Workplace Bullying 
Esque Walker, PhD, Texas Certified Distinguished Mediator 

Mediation is an inappropriate alternative in cases involving any type of
abuse or violence such as domestic violence, child abuse, sexual
assault, school or workplace bullying. The victims or targets in these
situations are at a disadvantage and are subjected to further abuse. 

Lucinda Page 




